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PROPOSED REVISED ANNUAL REPORT TEMPLATE 

 

The purpose of this revised Annual Report template is to address the need expressed by a 

number of municipalities for assistance in the preparation and development of improved 

content and quality of Municipal Annual Reports. It replaces a template dating back to August 

2003. 

 

This template gives effect to the legal framework requirement, concepts and principals 

espoused in the White Paper on Local Government and Improving Government Performance.  

It reflects the ethos of public accountability.  The content gives effect to information required 

for better monitoring and evaluation of government programmes in support of policy decision 

making. The template provides an improved overview of municipal affairs by combining the 

performance report data required under Municipal Systems Act Section 46 with annual report 

data referred to in that Act and in the MFMA.  

 

The revised template makes its contribution by forging linkages with the Integrated 

Development Plan, Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan, Budget Reforms, In-

year Reports, Annual Financial Statements and Performance Management information in 

municipalities.  This coverage and coherence is achieved by the use of interlocking 

processes and formats. 

 

The revised template relates to the Medium Term Strategic Framework particularly through 

the IDP strategic objectives; cross cutting nature of services offered by different spheres of 

government, municipal service outcome indicators; and the contextual material as set out in 

Chapters 3, 4 & 5.  It also provides information on good management practice in Chapter 4; 

risk management in Chapter 2; and Supply Chain Management in Chapter 5; and addresses 

the Auditor-General’s Report, dealing with Financial and Performance Management 

arrangements in Chapter 6.  This opens up greater possibilities for financial and non financial 

comparisons between municipalities and improved value for money. 

 

The revised template provides information on probity, including: anti-corruption strategies; 

disclosure of financial interests by officials and councillors; disclosure of grants by external 

parties, disclosure of loans and grants by municipalities.  The appendices talk to greater 

detail including disaggregated information on municipal wards, among others. 

 

Notes are included throughout the format to assist the compiler to understand the various 

information requirements. Once the draft has been finalised, training will be provided to 
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facilitate the implementation of this initiative, and separate additional guidance may be issued 

if necessary. 

 

We wish to express our gratitude to the members of the Annual Report Reference Group, 

consisting of national, provincial and municipal officials for their inputs and support 

throughout the development of this document.  

 

 

MFMA Implementation Unit, National Treasury                                                                                           



 

7 

 

CHAPTER 1 – MAYOR’S  FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S  FOREWORD 

 

MAYOR’S FOREWORD 

 

As the Mayor of the Richtersveld Municipality, it is my honour and privilege to present the 

2020/21 Annual Report. The devastating effects of the COVID 19 pandemic was even more 

severe than the previous financial year and our local economy and communities suffered in 

different ways. Despite these challenges and trying times Richtersveld Municipality the 

community were resilient and managed to prevail.  

The financial sustainability of a municipality under difficult economic conditions is an absolute 

necessity to ensure quality service delivery to its citizens.  The Auditor General once again 

issued Richtersveld Municipality with a qualified audit opinion with matters and we remain 

steadfast to improve the outcomes.  

We are also encouraged by the continuous growth and revitalization of the local economy 

and growth is inevitable.  

The performance and achievements stated in the annual report are testament of the 

committed and resilient efforts of our Council, administration and community. Reflecting over 

the past 5 years, I am still of the opinion that Richtersveld Municipality is best placed to 

ensure alignment with the vision of a modern, growing and successful municipality in the 

Northern Cape.  

I wish to thank our residents, partnering stakeholders, and all the municipal staff members.  

 

Stay safe, wear your mask, wash or sanitize your hands and keep social distance 
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a. Key Service Delivery Improvements 

 Repairing of potholes 

 Upgrading of electrical networks/kiosks 

 Upgrading of oxidation ponds in Port Nolloth, Phase 4 

 Upgrading of the 8Mile boreholes 

 Upgrading of Kuboes Water treatment Works 

 Equipping boreholes in Lekkersing and Eksteenfontein 

 Sizamile pumpstation upgrading 

 

b. Public Participation 

Council strongly feels that a people-centered approach is the right way to go in achieving its 

goals. Strong partnerships with community based organizations, churches, schools and 

sports clubs are encouraged to assists local government to educate, inform and uplift our 

communities. 

c. Future Actions 

The municipality is committed to implement the following projects, over the next few years, to 

improve service delivery to the public. 

 The municipality is in the final stages of the amalgamation of Alexanderbay 

into the Richtersveld Municipality.  

 Upgrading of the oxidation ponds in Port Nolloth. 

 Upgrading of Solid waste disposal sites in all the towns in the Richtersveld 

Municipal Area. 

 Paving of roads in all the towns in the Richtersveld Municipal Area. 

 Extension of water reticulation network in Eksteenfontein. 

 Construction of RDP houses. 

 Upgrade of municipal office in Port Nolloth. 

 Upgrading of cemeteries in all towns. 

 Upgrade of Beach road and Mc Dougalls bay camp site. 

d. Conclusion 

The Mayor and his Councilors together with the entire municipal management have gone all 
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the way to ensure the best of what we can offer with the limited resources available.  We 

believe that we would not have achieved this without the goodwill, understanding and active 

participation of all role-players and ratepayers.   

(Signed by :) ___________________________   

Mayor 

                                                                                                                                                                              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1.  MUNICIPAL MANAGER ’S OVERVIEW  

 

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW 

 

The Constitution of South Africa, 1996 determines that all citizens have a right to a basic 

level of services and that municipalities are expected to deliver these services within the 

limits of their resources. The Constitution furthermore mandates local government to provide 

democratic and accountable government for local communities, to ensure the provision of 

services to communities in a sustainable manner, to promote social and economic 
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development, to promote a safe and healthy environment and to encourage the involvement 

of communities and community organisations in the matters of local government. It can be 

stated that the sphere of local government in South Africa is constitutionally and legislatively 

required to be developmental and it has to acknowledge that service provision is not an end 

in itself, but a means for socio-economic development. 

An important legal instrument is the National Development Plan – 2030 (NDP) that was 

implemented during 2013. It is a plan for the country to eliminate poverty and reduce 

inequality by 2030 through uniting South Africans, growing an inclusive economy, building 

capacities, enhancing the capabilities of the state and leaders working together to solve 

complex problems (Key issues – National Development Plan 2012:1). The NDP identified 

certain challenges that should receive priority and the local government sphere must 

address these challenges as well. Therefore, the NDP highlights the need to strengthen the 

ability of local government to fulfil its developmental role. Municipal Integrated Development 

Plans (IDP’s) should be used to focus on aspects of the NDP that fit within a municipality’s 

core responsibilities. Through the IDP’s municipalities must address the critical priorities 

identified in the NDP that relate to the mandate of local government (such as infrastructure 

and basic services). 
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Many local governments in South Africa are accused of poor financial administration and 

management, municipal councillors and officials are quite often accused of irresponsible 

financial decisions that lead to waste and unnecessary expenses. Some of the challenges 

facing municipalities throughout South Africa include poor service delivery, non-payment of 

services, as well as the ineffective management of resources in general. In these 

circumstances, the confidence of the majority of municipal citizens in the ability of their 

respective municipalities to deliver the necessary services in an effective and efficient 

manner is declining rapidly. Municipalities in South Africa urgently need to focus on the 

basic obligation to be a functional, responsive, accountable, effective, and efficient 

developmental local government. 

Part of the aforementioned challenges result from the fact that political and executive 

institutions and their role players do not always abide by the different demarcated fields of 

their respective powers and functions. This directly contributes to ineffective and problematic 

relations; with poor service provision the negative reality. In this regard, the Local 

Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (the Municipal Structures Act) clearly 
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determines that municipal councillors may not interfere in the administration or management 

of a functional department of a municipality, unless they received a mandate from the 

council. 

2. ACHIEVEMENTS OF RICHTERSVELD MUNICPALITY ON POLITICAL MANAGEMENT 

OF GOVERNANCE 

Richtersveld Municipality achievements since the 2016 LGE has ranged from an improved 

service delivery on basic service to an attempt to stabilize the administration. 

One of the biggest achievements was the accolade on the 17th best municipality nationally 

and 3rd best provincially on service delivery by Good Governance Africa in 2017.  

The outreach by Council to community and especially the public participation since on 

Integrated Development Plans has improved. This was however facilitated virtually as result 

of Covid – 19.Community activism has therefore also increase which help tremendously on 

ward based inputs and the level of service standards. 

To this end there is a remarkable interest from grassroots level and political awareness and 

a coordinated campaign management. The use of street sheets for purpose of service level 

gauges are pivotal in understanding the performance of the municipality in an ever changing 

environment. There is strong pressure from local communities for a greater say in decision-

making, this also concerns how local government can develop a much more outreach and 

style of leadership. 

The participation by the opposition party is evident of a more robust but effective and 

accountability. 

3. CHALLENGES OF RICHTERSVELD MUNICIPALITY ON POLITICAL MANAGEMENT 

OF GOVERNANCE 

Municipalities are regarded as the custodian of public funds and consequently tasked with 

utilising scarce resources to address the basic needs of communities. 

The challenges on political management of governance has for the past term revolve around 

service delivery protest and other protest actions which were fuelled by downscaling of 

mining operations, unemployment and inequality. 

The cash flow challenges faced by Richtersveld due to a number of reasons are not helping 

the situation: 

 Under collection of revenue as a result of high unemployment levels 

 The challenge represented as a result of Eskom directly supplied areas, cannot 

practice adequate collection processes 

 The raise in property rates , some community members not paying as  a result of 
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new valuation roll 

                                       

 

 

1.2.  MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS,  POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW 

 

INTRODUCTION TO BACKGROUND DATA 

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW 

Municipal Functions 

The broad functions and powers of the Municipality in relation to Section 155/156 of the 

Constitution and Chapter 3 of the MSA are tabled in Appendix D. 

In terms of basic service delivery, access to services such as potable water, basic sanitation, 

safe energy sources and refuse removal services ensures that households enjoy a decent 

standard of living. To satisfy these basic requirements, the municipality contributed as follows 

to the functions below: 

Water: Access to potable water in all town except informal settlement in Sanddrift. This 

settlement has access via communal taps erected in settlement 

Sanitation: All town have access to basic sanitation service. This includes reticulation 

system (water borne system), chemical toilets (UDF and VIP ). Bucket systems have been 

eradicated 

Energy: All areas the municipality services has access to electricity, the areas covered by 

ESKOM are the 4 satellite towns and Sizamile   -. The municipality did not receive any 

National Infrastructure I,e, INEG funding for the 2020/21 financial year 

Refuse removal: All households in municipal area have access to refuse removal 

Housing: In 2019, 91.0% of households in Richtersveld had access to formal housing. 

Roads: Road maintenance and construction is costly. Addressing inherited backlogs, 

coupled with funding constraints, remains a persistent challenge. The Richtersveld 

Municipality currently does not have an Infrastructure Master plan for bulk services. 

Maintenance currently covered by operational budget. New constructions will be funded by 

grants as the municipality does not have the capital available 

Storm water Drainage: The storm water drainage remains a huge challenge especially in 

Port Nolloth and low laying residential areas in the municipality.  
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Local Economic Development: The largest contributing sectors to GDP within Richtersveld 

Municipality are mining and quarrying (34.2%), agriculture, forestry and fishing (17.8%), 

wholesale and retail trade, catering and accommodation (12.3%) and finance, insurance, real 

estate and business services (11.6%). The smallest contributing sector is manufacturing 

(0.3%). 
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Population Profile 

Port Nolloth is the main economic centre of the Municipality and is also the town where the 

head main office of the Richtersveld Municipality is situated. Richtersveld Municipality had a 

total population of 11982 in 2011 and grew to 12490 in 2019. Similar to other rural 

municipalities, Richtersveld Municipality has also experiences common challenges such as 

skew patterns of wealth distribution, relatively high levels of unemployment and crime. 

 

Richtersveld Municipality consists of 4 wards. The wards include the following towns & 

settlements.  

 

Richtersveld Municipality consists of 4 wards. The wards include the following towns & 

settlements.  

 

Ward Area 

1 Kuboes, Eksteenfontein & Lekkersing 

2 Alexanderbay, Beavallon & Sanddrift 

3 Sizamile and part of town and Nollothville  

4 Parts of Nollothville and town including the central business section and 

Mcdougals Bay. 
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Year Housing 
Backlog as 
proportion 
of current 
demand 

Unemployment 
Rate 

Proportion 
of 
Households 
with no 
income 

Proportion 
of 
Population 
in Low-
skilled 
Employment 

HIV/AIDS 
Prevalence 

Illiterate 
people 
older than 
14 years 

2015 478 (150 
units built) 

27% 9,7% 11.8% 1.2% 8.4% 

2019 490 28% 12.3% 12.5% 1.2% 7.8% 

2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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NATURAL RESOURCES 

Major Natural resource Relevance to Community 

Bio-diversity The Richtersveld Area is blessed with 

magnificent scenery and high biodiversity. It 

is therefore and ideal area for tourism. The 

areas with the greatest potential for tourism 

are the spectacular mountains in the north 

east, the Orange River Mouth, the lower 

Orange River and a number of coastal 

areas namely: McDougall’s Bay, Holgat and 

Boegoeberg. 

Currently the world heritage site is the most 

popular tourism attraction in the area. This 

sector has not yet reached its full potential.  

Minerals The Richtersveld area is very rich in 

minerals particularly diamonds. Diamond 

mining takes place both offshore and along 

the coastline and the banks of the Orange 

River. In the interior there are good 

opportunities to mine quartzite and there 

are other smaller mineral deposits that may 

be able to be mined by the small miners. 

Two companies, Alexkor Ltd and Trans 

Hex, currently dominate the mining industry. 

These minerals provide the opportunity not 

only for job creation but also beneficiation. 

Sea The unpolluted nutrient rich Benguela 

current provides an ideal environment for 

fishing and mariculture opportunities. 

Access to the coastal area is highly limited 

by Alexkor Ltd. However, within the mining 
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area there are a number of old mining 

areas that could provide ideal sites for 

mariculture operations There is opportunity 

to empower fishing communities and to 

allow for the construction of deep sea 

harbour and better processing facilities for 

fishing communities and tourism activities. 

Deep sea mining is already undertaken by 

Alexkor. 

Agriculture The lower Orange River valley has huge 

potential for irrigation especially the areas 

where no mining activities take place. 

However, most of the land in the lower 

Orange valley is controlled by Alexkor Ltd 

or by Trans Hex. The greater Richtersveld 

communal land is used for small-stock 

farming.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMENT ON BACKGROUND DATA: 

All of the natural resources as identified have an impact on the community and are very 

relevant in our objective to ensure local economic development and the provision of improved 

service delivery. 

 

As per the vision of the municipality it remains our objective to ensure that there is optimal 

beneficiation of the resources including natural and human. The municipality through Social 

and Labour Plans concluded with mining houses attempts to ensure that community and local 

economic development and backlogs on service are addressed. In the case of agriculture we 

have engaged sector departments and the Transhex to develop and explore irrigation 

opportunities whilst operating in the area before mining activities are closed.  
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1.3.  SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW 

SERVICE DELIVERY INTRODUCTION 

The delivery of basic services which is our primary mandate is done according to (a) 

available resources, (b)  needs basis ( the breakdown of ageing or dilapidated infrastructure) 

and (c) absence of an Infrastructure Master Plan.  The following projects were done in 

accordance with the IDP which consist of - 

Repair of potholes 

The project was administered and implemented by the municipality itself under labour 

intensive methods. 

The municipality managed to repair and seal 16 internal roads with a of total 5,6km.  

1. Upgrading of 8Mile boreholes 

The project was also implemented and administered by the Richtersveld Municipality under 

the auspices of the WSIG funding. 

The project was done in two phases which was the refurbishment of existing boreholes and 

the automation thereof which focused on the sustainability of the water resources at a cost R 

4.1m in total. 

 

2. Upgrading of oxidation ponds at Port Nolloth – Phase 4 

This project was funded from the MIG. The project formed part of our IDP five year plan on 

the upgrading of sewer works as was previously submitted to Department of Water Affairs & 

Sanitation.  

The total costs of the project was R1.5m. This phase was the last phase under the original 

project registered. 

3. Lekkersing Bulk Water Supply 
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The project focused on the supply of potable water to the community of Lekkersing. WSIG 

was the funder of this critical project as the main borehole of the town dried up. Two projects 

were done which had a combined cost R1.9m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Eksteenfontein Bulk Water Service 

 

The Eksteenfontein Bulk Water Service project focused on providing the town with potable 

water from different locations and with different power sources. The project was funded 

through WSIG and the project cost was R 685k.  

 

5. Kuboes Bulk Water Supply 

 

This project was funded through WSIG at a cost projected R13.3m between Phase1 and 2. 

Phase 2 is scheduled to conclude in the 3rd quarter of the 2021/2022 financial year. This 

project will upgrade the water system from the Orange River to Kuboes.  

 

Phase 3 ( the final phase) is scheduled for the 2022/2023 financial year. 

 

6. Upgrading of Sizamile Pumpstation 

This project was identified to address the frequent overflow of sewage into the streets. The 

project was funded through the Covid Relief  from National Treasury at a cost of R1.45m. The 

scope of this project focused on the prevention of foreign material entering the sewer system 

and the safeguarding of infrastructure as well as access control 

 

7. Increase of MVA demand 

 

The Richtersveld Municipality experiences shortages on the demand to supply electricity to 

our community in Port Nolloth. An application for funding was submitted to DOE under INEP 

to meet the demand in town. The municipality did not receive funding from Dept, also no 

allocation for next financial year 2021/22 

8. Free Basic Services (FBS)  
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The Richtersveld Municipality is currently rendering free basic services to more than 1164 

poor households who are registered as Indigents. Free basic services equals 6 kl water, 50 

kWh electricity and refuse removal. 
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COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES: 

 

Access basic services is currently 97 % to all household in the entire municipal area 

The shortfalls stems from historical disadvantages. 
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1.4.  FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW 

 

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW 

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The activities of the municipality expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk 

(comprising fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk 

and liquidity risk. The municipality’s overall risk management programme focuses on the 

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the 

municipality’s financial performance. 

 

The municipality analyses its potential exposure to interest rate changes on a continuous 

basis. Different scenarios are simulated which include refinancing, renewal of current 

positions, alternative financing and hedging. Based on these scenarios, the entity calculates 

the impact that a change in interest rates will have on the surplus/deficit for the year. These 

scenarios are only simulated for liabilities which constitute the majority of interest bearing 

liabilities. 

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party to a financial or non-financial asset will fail to 

discharge an obligation and cause the Municipality to incur financial loss.  Credit risk arises 

mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and unpaid 

conditional grants and subsidies. 

Trade and other receivables are disclosed net after provisions are made for impairment and 

bad debts. Trade receivables comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across 

different sectors and geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluations are performed on the 

financial condition of these debtors. Credit risk pertaining to trade and other receivables is 

considered to be moderate due the diversified nature of receivables and immaterial nature of 

individual balances. In the case of consumer debtors the municipality effectively has the right 

to terminate services to customers but in practice this is difficult to apply. In the case of 

debtors whose accounts become in arrears, Council endeavors to collect such accounts by 

"levying of penalty charges", "demand for payment", "restriction of services" and, as a last 

resort, "handed over for collection", whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's 

Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy. 

All rates and services are payable within 30 days from invoice date. 

The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing. No cash and 

cash equivalents were pledged as security for financial liabilities and no restrictions were 
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placed on the use of any cash and cash equivalents for the period under review. Although the 

credit risk pertaining to cash and cash equivalents are considered to be low, the maximum 

exposure are disclosed below. 

The banks utilized by the municipality for current and non-current investments are all listed on 

the JSE (First National Bank). The credit quality of these institutions are evaluated based on 

their required SENS releases as well as other media reports. Based on all public 

communications, the financial sustainability is evaluated to be of high quality and the credit 

risk pertaining to these institutions are considered to be low. 

The risk pertaining to unpaid conditional grants and subsidies are considered to be very low. 

Amounts are receivable from national and provincial government and there are no 

expectation of counter party default. 

Long-term Receivables and Other Debtors are individually evaluated annually at Balance 

Sheet date for impairment or discounting.  A report on the various categories of debtors is 

drafted to substantiate such evaluation and subsequent impairment / discounting, where 

applicable. 

Liquidity Risk 

Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of 

funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.  Due to the dynamic 

nature of the underlying business, the treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining 

availability under credit lines.  The entity's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to 

cover future commitments.  The entity manages liquidity risk through an ongoing review of 

future commitments and credit facilities. 

The table below analyses the entity's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings 

based on the remaining period at the financial year end to the contractual maturity date. The 

amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due 

within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. 

Financial Sustainability 

Management is of the opinion that the Municipality will continue to operate and continue with 

its primary mandate and perform its functions as set out in the Constitution.   
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Notes 2021 2020

R R

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 63 486 999       59 516 665       

Taxation Revenue 20 261 144       19 593 640       

Property Rates 19 20 261 144       19 593 640       

Transfer Revenue 37 370 337       30 220 637       

Government Grants and Subsidies 20 36 793 657       29 161 740       

Public Contributions and Donations 21 576 680           576 680           

Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment -                      482 217           

Other Revenue 5 855 518        9 702 388        

Actuarial Gains 11 83 715             267 524           

Availability Charges 22 3 659 284        3 519 761        

Fines. Penalties and Forfeits 27 300             37 100             

Interest Earned - Non-exchange Transactions 2 085 219        5 878 003        

Revenue from Exchange Transactions 26 703 775       23 683 692       

Service Charges 24 22 007 761       19 351 207       

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services  25 630 423           1 071 069        

Rent on Land 26 404 649           393 774           

Rental from Fixed Assets 27 286 792           246 079           

Interest Earned - External Investments 28 142 350           168 975           

Interest Earned - Exchange Transactions 29 3 098 238        2 298 393        

Licences and Permits 23 7 537               4 420               

Agency Services 90 799             66 769             

Operational Revenue 30 35 226             83 005             

Total Revenue 90 190 774       83 200 357       

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs 31 (30 130 510)     (28 866 866)     

Remuneration of Councillors 32 (2 758 889)       (2 489 136)       

Bad Debts Written Off (916 791)          (2 112 995)       

Contracted Services 33 (5 508 613)       (4 421 402)       

Depreciation and Amortisation 34 (10 818 883)     (9 433 488)       

Actuarial Losses 11 (17 055)            -                      

Finance Costs 35 (7 148 725)       (3 164 502)       

Bulk Purchases 36 (16 152 227)     (14 822 550)     

Inventory Consumed 5 (2 166 774)       (1 024 081)       

Operating Leases (1 872 962)       (1 923 689)       

Operational Costs 37 (8 565 612)       (7 951 657)       

Total Expenditure (86 057 039)     (76 210 367)     

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 4 133 734        6 989 990        

Inventories:  (Write-down)/Reversal of Write-down to Net 

Realisable Value 11 -                      -                      

Reversal of Impairment Loss/(Impairment Loss) on Receivables 38 (16 774 927)     (22 199 213)     

Gains/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 39 (213 349)          (202 496)          

Reversal of Impairment Loss/(Impairment Loss) on Fixed Assets 40 -                      -                      

Water Losses 41 (133 166)          (138 757)          

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (12 987 707)     (15 550 476)     

RICHTERSVELD MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
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Employee Cost 35

Reapirs & Maintenance 3

Finance Charges 9

OPERATING RATIOS 

 

COMMENT ON OPERATING RATIOS: 

Employee related Cost is at 35% , within the norm, this excludes Remuneration of Councillors 

Repairs and Maintenance should have represent 20% of the total OPEX when being 

calculated as a % of Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Property (Carrying 

Value) for Budget purposes.  Insufficient provision for maintenance of assets may cause 

huge capital expenditure in future. 

19/20 20/21 21/22

8175000 17321000 24480000 Budget

11423862 19296000 Revised Budget

9869240 10862018 Actual

CAPEX
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COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: 

 

There has been an under expenditure of MIG projects of R4 056 387, to be paid back to 
DORA. No rollover can be requested, less than 50% expenditure. WSIG unspent totaled 
R435 564. 

 

 

1.5.  ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW 

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE 

Introduction 

The Richtersveld Municipality recognises the necessity in developing the skills of both 

councillors and personnel. The Workplace Skills plan (WSP) was compiled and approved by 

Council in order to respond to this need. The Municipality however, in terms of the Skills 

Development Act, do its utmost best to comply with this competency. Performance 

Managements Contracts was signed between the Municipal Manager / Mayor and the Senior 

Managers. The Municipality has a credible SDBIP as a measuring tool. The Task Job 

Evaluation Committee was established and the Job Evaluation process was completed and 

only awaits approval before implemented. 

The Municipality is now in the process of developing a Health and Safety Committee, which 

will handle injury on duties as well as all the other health and safety issues. We have very 

little injury on duty complaints, and much more sick leave are being taken by employees. All 

injury on duty records are kept in the Human Resources Office. The sick leave forms are also 

captured and filed in the office of the Human Resources. We make use of Private Doctors for 

Injury on duty examinations and also for occupational health check-ups. 
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Approved Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies

No. No. No. %

Water 5 5 0 0%

Waste Water (Sanitation) 16 13 3 19%

Electricity 3 3 0 0%

Waste Management 6 6 0 0%

Housing 2 2 0 0%

Waste Water (Stormwater    Drainage) 0 0 0 0%

Roads 6 5 1 17%

Transport 1 1 0 0%

Planning 0 0 0 0%

Local Economic Development 2 1 1 50%

Planning (Strategic & Regulatory) 0 0 0 0%

Community & Social Services 6 6 0 0%

Enviromental Proctection 0 0 0 0%

Health 0 0 0 0%

Security and Safety 8 8 0 0%

Sport and Recreation 13 7 6 46%

Corporate Policy Offices and Other 45 42 3 7%

Totals 108 94 14 13%

EMPLOYEES

Description
2020/21

 

 

 

 

 

Total sick leave

Proportion of sick

leave without

medical 

certification

Employees using

sick leave

Total employees in

post*

*Average sick

leave per

Employees

Days % No. No. Days

Lower skilled

(Levels 1-2)

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 309 12% 29 39 2

Highly skilled

production (levels

6-8)

178 22% 18 25 2

Highly skilled

supervision             

(levels 9-12)

216 17% 14 22 2

Senior 

management 

(Levels 13-15)

42 0% 3 3 14

MM and S57 36 0% 1 3 36

Total 781 0.51 65 92 56

Salary band
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1.6.  AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 

 

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT YEAR 1-ANNEXURE A 

 

No

. 
Activity Timeframe 

1 

Consideration of next financial year’s Budget and IDP process plan. 

Except for the legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-

year reporting formats to ensure that reporting and monitoring feeds 

seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of the 

Budget/IDP implementation period 

July 

2 
Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP 

commences (In-year financial reporting). 

3 
 

Finalise the 4th quarter Report  for previous financial year 

4 
Submit draft year 1 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-

General 

5 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM  

6 
Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of 

municipality and entities (where relevant) 

August 
8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report 

9 

Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated 

annual financial statements and performance report to Auditor 

General 
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10 
Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be 

provided  as input to the IDP Analysis Phase 

11 

 

Auditor General audits Annual Report including consolidated Annual 

Financial Statements and Performance date 

Septemb

er - 

October 

12 
Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General’s 

comments 

Novembe

r 

13 
Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to 

Council complete with the Auditor- General’s Report  

14 Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited 

15 Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report 

16 Council adopts Oversight report 

Decembe

r 
17 Oversight report is made public 

18 Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils 

19 
Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial 

year. Annual Report and Oversight Reports to be used as input 
January 
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COMMENT ON THE ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS: 

The Annual Report Process started at the commencement of the FY whereby the relevant 

data in terms of performance and activities within the municipality were accounted for. This is 

an inclusive process which consist of the activities and inputs from the departments.  

 

The process is further enhanced by the Schedule of Key Deadlines, who served as a guiding 

document as adopted by Council and the Budget process as being laid down by the Office of 

the Mayor. The compilation and final adoption of the IDP and Budget was preceded by the 

public participation.  

The IDP and Budget was aligned as per the legislative requirement thereafter the SDBIP was 

compiled. The alignment of the IDP and Budget is very crucial as it provide for accountability 

and a yardstick to measure the equal distribution of resources available for community 

development and the addressing of backlogs on service deliveryThe Integrated development 

Plan (IDP) is a strategic document that clearly outlines the municipality’s development 

objectives and provides a policy framework that guides management in decision making 

related to budgeting and planning. 

 

In terms of the Richtersveld Municipality we have an eight-point plan within the IDP that is 

outcomes based:- 

 - Sustainable economic growth and job creation 

 - Fully serviced, well maintained, quality living environments 

 - Safe and secure environment 

 - Healthy and empowered citizens 

 - Embracing our cultural diversity 

 - Sustaining the natural built environment 

 - Democratising local government 

 - Financially viable and sustainable local government 

Budgeting is a careful juggling/balancing act. 

 Input from all stakeholders have to be considered and prioritised. 

 In compliance with the Municipal Structures Act and MFMA the municipality’s budget must 

be informed by and aligned to the IDP objectives. 
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 The budgetary allocations for both capital and operating expenditure needs to be undertaken 

in a manner that will not only ensure that the IDP outcomes are achieved but also leads to 

the municipality’s vision being realised. 

 This is an evolutionary process – capital easier than operating. 

 It is a process not an event and requires continuous improvement to the budget and IDP 

processes to ensure a seamless process eventually. 

 

IDP derived from community needs: 

IDP – 8 point plan of action which is aligned to budget via programs and action plans. 

 Need to achieve flexibility in budgeting in terms of output units/votes being able to be aligned 

more easily. 
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1.7.  STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS 

 

 

No

. 
Activity Timeframe 

1 

Consideration of next financial year’s Budget and IDP process plan. 

Except for the legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-

year reporting formats to ensure that reporting and monitoring feeds 

seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of the Budget/IDP 

implementation period 

July 2 
Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP 

commences (In-year financial reporting). 

3 Finalise the 4th quarter Report  for previous financial year 

4 Submit draft year 1 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General 

5 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM  

6 
Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of 

municipality and entities (where relevant) 

August 

8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report 

9 
Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual 

financial statements and performance report to Auditor General 

10 
Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be 

provided as input to the IDP Analysis Phase 

11 

Auditor General audits Annual Report including consolidated Annual 

Financial Statements and Performance data 

Septemb

er - 

October 
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12 
Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General’s 

comments 

Novemb

er 

13 
Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council 

complete with the Auditor- General’s Report  

14 Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited 

15 Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report 

16 Council adopts Oversight report 

Decemb

er 
17 Oversight report is made public 

18 Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils 

19 
Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. 

Annual Report and Oversight Reports to be used as input 
January 

 

COMMENT ON THE ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS: 

 

The Annual Report Process started at the commencement of the FY whereby the relevant 

data in terms of performance and activities within the municipality were accounted for. This is 

an inclusive process which consist of the activities and inputs from the departments.  

 

The process is further enhanced by the Schedule of Key Deadlines, who served as a guiding 

document as adopted by Council and the Budget process as being laid down by the Office of 

the Mayor. The compilation and final adoption of the IDP and Budget was preceded by the 

public participation.  

The IDP and Budget was aligned as per the legislative requirement thereafter the SDBIP was 

compiled. The alignment of the IDP and Budget is very crucial as it provide for accountability 

and a yardstick to measure the equal distribution of resources available for community 

development and the addressing of backlogs on service delivery. It is important to note that 

the Top layer and Departmental SDBIP was done by external service provider.  
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The Integrated development Plan (IDP) is a strategic document that clearly outlines the 

municipality’s development objectives and provides a policy framework that guides 

management in decision making related to budgeting and planning. 

 In terms of the Richtersveld Municipality we have an eight-point plan within the IDP that is 

outcomes based:- 

 - Sustainable economic growth and job creation 

 - Fully serviced, well maintained, quality living environments 

 - Safe and secure environment 

 - Healthy and empowered citizens 

 - Embracing our cultural diversity 

 - Sustaining the natural built environment 

 - Democratising local government 

 - Financially viable and sustainable local government 

Budgeting is a careful juggling/balancing act. 

 Input from all stakeholders have to be considered and prioritised. 

 In compliance with the Municipal Structures Act and MFMA the municipality’s budget must 

be informed by and aligned to the IDP objectives. 

 The budgetary allocations for both capital and operating expenditure needs to be undertaken 

in a manner that will not only ensure that the IDP outcomes are achieved but also leads to 

the municipality’s vision being realised. 

 This is an evolutionary process – capital easier than operating. 

 It is a process not an event and requires continuous improvement to the budget and IDP 

processes to ensure a seamless process eventually. 

 

IDP derived from community needs: 

IDP – 8 point plan of action which is aligned to budget via programs and action plans. 

 Need to achieve flexibility in budgeting in terms of output units/votes being able to be aligned 

more easily.
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CHAPTER 2 – GOVERNANCE 

 

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 

The Constitution S151 (3) states that the council of a municipality has the right to govern on its own initiative, 

the local government affairs of the local community. The Richtersveld Municipality is governed by Council, 

Administration and the Richtersveld community in a democratic way. The establishment of ward committees 

strengthen the arms of council in enhancing service delivery through public participation processes. 

The Municipality leans heavily on the intergovernmental relationship with other organs of state to provide 

funding and resources to enable the municipality to deliver on its mandate. 

COMPONENT A:  POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 

 

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 

2.1 

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE 

In terms of the MFMA S52 (a): The Mayor must provide general political guidance over the fiscal and 

financial affairs of the municipality. 

The Richtersveld Municipal Council consists of seven councillors, comprising of four ANC and three DA 

councillors elected on 03 August 2016.  Council takes pride in the fact that they always strife to deliver 

services to all the people irrespective of colour, creed or political affiliation.  
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 POLITICAL STRUCTURE  

 

MAYOR - ARTHUR JANSEN 

 

 

 

 CHIEF WHIP 

(Madelein Isaaks) ANC PR Councillor 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

T2.1.1 
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COUNCILLORS OF RICHTERSVELD MUNICIPALITY 2019/2020 

 

Councillor W. Links (ANC) Ward Councillor (1) 

 

Cllr Gloria Beukes (ANC) Ward Councillor (3) 

 

Cllr Anna Bock (DA) Ward Councillor (2) 
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Cllr Rolf Jonker (DA) Proportional Councillor 

 

Cllr Charlton Stuurman (DA) Ward 4 

COUNCIL COMMITTEES 

COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVE 

Governance and IGR Cllr.  A.Jansen 

Municipal Finance  Cllr .A,Jansen & Rolf Jonker 

Municipal Infrastructure Service Cllr. W.Links & Charlton Stuurman 

Social Development and municipal health Cllr.G.Beukes 

Human resource management and 

development 

Cllr. Madelein Isaaks & Cllr Anna Bock 

District Health Council Cllr. W. Links 

MPAC Cllrs. Rolf Jonker & Gloria Beukes 
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POLITICAL DECISION-TAKING 

This section reports on how Richtersveld Municipality met the requirements of participation, rule of law, 

transparency, responsiveness, consensus, equity/inclusiveness, effectiveness/efficiency, accountability and 

sustainability with regard to handling its governance structures. Sustainability and Productivity: The 

municipality’s political and administrative governance structures remained productive throughout 2020/2021 

and complied well with legislative requirements. The following meetings were held: 

 

Meeting Total in 2020/2021 Attendance

General Council meeting 3 100%

Special Council meeting 5 100%

MPAC 3 100%

 

 

 

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 

 

INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 

ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 

The MFMA, Section 60 (b) states: “The Municipal Manager of a municipality is the accounting officer of the 

municipality for the purposes of this Act and must provide guidance and advice on compliance with this Act to 

political structures, political office-bearers and officials of the municipality and any entity under the sole or 

shared control of the municipality.” 

All these Section 56 posts have been approved and three posts remained filled by acting people in the first to 

third quarter of the 2019/2020 Financial Year. The position of Technical Manager was filled in the third 

quarter of the 2019/2020 financial year, whilst the Municipal Manager and Chief Financial Officer positions 

remained vacant during the last quarter of the Financial Year. 
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Manager Functions 

 

SYDNEY ADAMS 

MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

01/07/2020- CURRENTLY 

 

 Accounting officer of municipality 

 Strategic 

 Sound financial management 

 Improvement of communication and 
stakeholder management 

 

DINEO MOSHOBANE 

CFO 

01/09/2020 – CURRENTLY 

 

 Income & Expenditure 

 Budget & Support Services 

 Supply Chain Management 

  

 

LORENDA CLOETE 

ACTING STRATEGIC MANAGER 

01/12/2019 – 30.06.2022 

 

 Existing Housing 

 General Administration 

 Human Resources 

 Labour Relations 

 Property Administration 

 Community Halls & Libraries 

 Information Technology 

 Local Economic Development 

 IDP 

 Special Projects 
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 Disaster Management 

 

IVAN CLOETE 

INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGER 

NOVEMBER 2019 – CURRENTLY 

 

 Electric Engineering Services 

 Water & Sanitation 

 Civil Engineering Services 

 Solid Waste 

 Town Planning 

 Parks & Recreational Facilities 

 

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 

2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

The Intergovernmental Relations Framework Act (IGRFA) of 2005 provides a framework for the cooperation 

among the three spheres of government as distinctive, interdependent and interrelated, and it defines the 

responsibilities and institutional structures to support closer cooperation monitored by the Department of 

Provincial and Local Government with the aim to encourage and enforce cooperative governance amongst 

the three spheres of government, National, Provincial and Local Government (Municipalities). 

Richtersveld Municipality has been taking full part in all Intergovernmental Relations Meetings at both District 

and Provincial level on a regular basis.  

 Intergovernmental Relations Meetings attended by the Municipality during the financial year 

 22 September 2020 

 06 November 2020 

 24 June 2021 
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION  

 

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION 

MSA S15 (b): requires a municipality to establish and organise its administration to facilitate a culture of 

accountability amongst its staff. S16 (i): states that a municipality must develop a system of municipal 

governance that compliments formal representative governance with a system of participatory governance. 

S18 (i) (d): requires a municipality to supply its community with information concerning municipal 

governance, management and development.   

The Municipality encourages public participation and involvement of all stakeholders in her area of 

jurisdiction. Quarterly stakeholder meeting, ward meetings and council meets the people programmes 

ensures that communities are informed.  Factors influencing the success of meetings range from the 

weather, time of meeting, proximity of venue to the period of notices given and the topics under discussion. 

Meetings with stakeholders are usually fruitful although some members come unprepared at times.  

 

 

2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 

All public meetings were stopped as a result of Covid 19 regulations. Notices were placed on website and 

newspapers. All documents awaiting community inputs were distributed at all offices of municipality. 

Community then requested to submit inputs at offices /electronically 

IDP Community Input Meetings held in 20/21 

No input meetings were held as a result of Covid 19 regulations. Copies of draft IDP was available at all 

offices of the municipality for viewing. Community then requested to submit inputs at the offices/ 

electronically  

RISK MANAGEMENT 
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The MFMA Section 62 (i) (c) requires a municipality to have and maintain an effective, efficient and 

transparent system of risk management 

By managing its risks, Richtersveld Municipality maximizes value by setting clear and realistic objectives, 

develop appropriate strategies, understands the intrinsic and associated risks of its actions and directs 

resources towards managing such risks on the basis of cost benefit principles. 

Richtersveld Municipality bases its risk management on pre-identified and regularly reviewed operational 

risks. A Risk Register has been compiled, together with mitigating measures. An adopted Risk Management 

Policy regulated the implementation of risk management processes and procedures throughout.
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STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER     

1 

Basic services 
and 
Infrastructure 
Development 

The absence of 
effective and 
efficient law 
enforcement 

Loss of 
potential 
revenue 
reputation   

Financial implications: non 
appointment of law 
enforcement officer/s 

25 

No 
controls 

22.5 

Municipa
l 
Manager 

Appointme
nt of the 
Protection 
Officer. 

2 

Local 
Economic 
Development  

The non-
functionality of 
the LED Agency 

Third party Lack of interest from 
community 
compromised levels of 
sensitization/awareness 

15 
No 
controls 

13.5 

LED 
Manager 

Awareness 
and 
sensitizatio
n activities 

3 

Basic services 
and 
Infrastructure: 
Human 
Settlements 

Delays in the 
processing of 
payments and 
other 
administrative 
responsibilities 
from COGHSTA 

Third party Miscommunication 
Different financial years - 
Local and Provincial 
Government 

25 

No 
controls 

22.5 

Municipa
l 
Manager 

Improved 
communica
tion 
channels 
by 
attending 
Housing 
monitoring 
meetings. 

4 

Basic services 
and 
Infrastructure: 
Water and 
sanitation 

Water losses not 
accounted for  

financial Inadequate system to detect 
losses 
exceeded water 
consumption by Indigents 
not paid for 

25 

Installed 
water 
meters in 
Sizamile 
debt 
collection 
initiatives  

17.5 

Municipa
l 
Manager 

Appointme
nt of 
service 
provider for 
constructio
n 
desalinatio
n plant. 

5 

Basic services 
and 
Infrastructure: 
Electricity 

Electricity losses 
not accounted for  

financial Inadequate system to detect 
losses 
exceeded electricity 
consumption by Indigents 
not paid for  

25 

awarenes
s 
initiatives 
Energy 
saving 
globes 

12.5 

Municipa
l 
Manager 

  

6 

Municipal 
financial 
viability and 
management  

ability of the 
institution to 
receive a clean 
audit 

Reputational  No skills transfer from 
consultants 
Internal audit committee 
shared service at the district 
compromised contract 
management 
the absence of senior 
managers (vacancies) 

25 

OPCA 
initiatives 
Delegated 
functions  
System of 
delegation
s  
Audit 
finding 
action 
plans 
implement
ed and 
monitored.  

17.5 

Municipa
l 
Manager 

A
p
p
o
i
n
t
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
v
a
c
a
n
t
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WARD COMMITTEES 

By virtue of the provisions of section 72(1) of the Structures Act, the establishment of Ward 

Committees were done in terms of Section 73 of the Structures Act. The Municipality consists 

of four wards.  

The objective of the ward committees are: 

 To enhance participatory democracy in local government. 

To serve as an official specialised participatory structure in the municipality; 

 To create formal unbiased communication channels as well as co-operative partnerships 

between the community and the council.  

This was achieved as follows: 

Advise and make recommendations to the ward councillor on matters and policy affecting the 

ward; 

Assist the ward councillor in identifying challenges and needs of residents; 

Disseminate information in the ward concerning municipal affairs such as the budget, 

integrated development planning, performance management system (PMS), service delivery 

options and municipal properties; 

Receive queries and complaints from residents concerning municipal service delivery, 

communicate it to council and provide feedback to the community on council's response; 

Ensure constructive and harmonious interaction between the municipality and community 

through the use and co-ordination of ward residents meetings and other community 

development forums; and Interact with other forums and organisations on matters affecting 

the ward. 
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Ward 1 

Ward Councillor: Willem Links 

LEKKERSING 

Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Cheryl Nero Health/Social Development 

Rita Links Housing 

Seretta Fieland Work Projects 

 

EKSTEENFONTEIN 

Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Katriena Jansen Education/Crime 

Eldine Farmer Work Projects 

Rosaline Diergaardt Health 

 

KUBOES 

Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Maryke Cloete SAPS/Sport 

Cecilia Joseph Health/Social Development 

Marion Joseph Housing 
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Ward 2 

Ward Councillor: Anna Bock 

SANDDRIFT 

Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Dawid Cloete SAPS/Sport 

Andre Jonker Health/Social Development 

Andries Fredericks Housing 

Valerie Ann Isaaks Work Projects 

Cathleen Obies Health/ Social Development 

 

ALEXANDERBAAI/ BEAUVALLON 

Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Gert Links Housing 

Carla Jass Youth/Sport 

Patricia Lehloesla SAPS/Security 

Karin Beresford SAPS/Youth/ Social Development 

Joreatha Losper Work Projects 

 

Ward 3 

Ward Councillor: Gloria Beukes 

PORT NOLLOTH/ SIZAMILE 
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Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Eva Cloete Health 

Patricia Artura Education/Crime 

Rosie Dirkse Education/Crime 

Sonja Diergaardt Work Projects 

Bongiwe Mfihlo Health 

Getruida Mangwezi Social Development 

Edward Alexander Housing/Sports 

George Legoale Social Development 

Khayalethu Mkatu Housing/Sports 

Elmina Hausiku Work Projects 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ward 4 

Ward Councillor: Charlton Stuurman 

PORT NOLLOTH 

Name of Representative Capacity Representing 

Marilyn Whitlow Health/Sport/SAPS/GPF 
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Martha Julie Housing/Farmers/Meent 

Katriena Cloete Work Projects/Youth 

Mathilda Van Den Heever Work Projects/Youth 

Jeffrey Van Neel Businesses/LED 

Joan Cloete Health/Sport/SAPS/GPF 

Pamela Magerman Social/Churches/NGO’S/Indigents 

Maria Koordom Businesses/LED 

 

Major issues the ward committees dealt with: 

 

 To assist with updating and managing the unemployment data base in the light of 
community marches 

 Mobilizing communities to attend community meetings 

 Updating Indigent register 

 

 

 

 

Nature and purpose of meeting  Date of events 

Community meeting Ward 1 - Lekkersing 14-08-2020 

15-07-2020 

15-09-2020 

15-10-2020 

2020-10-11 
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2020-09-12 

2021-10-02 

2021-11-03 

14-04-2021 

2021-11-05 

14-06-2021 

Community meeting Ward 1 - Eksteenfontein 15-07-2020 

14-08-2020 

14-09-2020 

13-10-2020 

13-11-2020 

2020-09-12 

15-01-2021 

2021-12-02 

2021-12-03 

13-04-2021 

2021-12-05 

17-06-2021 

Community meeting Ward 1 - Kuboes 16-07-2020 

24-08-2020 

21-10-2020 

16-11-2020 

25-01-2021 

18-02-2021 

19-03-2021 

19-04-2021 

21-06-2021 

Community meeting Ward 2 – Alexanderbay / Beauvalon 16-07-2020 

2020-11-09 
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2020-07-10 

2020-05-11 

2020-05-12 

21-01-2020 

21-02-2021 

17-03-2021 

28-04-2021 

17-05-2021 

2021-11-06 

Community meeting Ward 2 - Sanddrift 16-07-2020 

2020-01-09 

2020-10-09 

2020-12-10 

18-11-2020 

2020-08-12 

26-01-2021 

2021-11-01 

16-03-2021 

2021-10-04 

2021-11-05 

15-06-2021 

Community meeting Ward 3 – Port Nolloth / Sizamile 13-07-2020 

23-07-2020 

20-08-2020 

23-09-2020 

2020-05-10 

13-11-2020 

14-11-2020 

2021-12-01 
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2021-10-02 

2021-12-03 

2021-12-04 

19-05-2021 

22-06-2021 

Community meeting Ward 4 – Port Nolloth 20-07-2020 

23-08-2020 

21-09-2020 

19-10-2020 

19-11-2020 

17-12-2020 

21-01-2021 

22-02-2021 

23-03-2021 

19-04-2021 

20-05-2021 

23-06-2021 
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COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD:  

Public participation is effective in the sense that people attends and express themselves in 

the meetings. Inputs from various stakeholders are being taken into account when planning 

on service delivery challenges. 

Key benefits for the municipality and the public from the above mentioned meetings: 

Increased understanding for each other’s viewpoints 

- Increased support and better culture of payment for services 

- Minimize conflict and complains 

- Get the right info to the right people on the right time 

- Keep residents informed of service delivery issues 

-  Save money and effort when there is greater support for government mandates 

 

2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT 

 

IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No 

Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators?  Yes  

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies?  Yes  

Does the IDP have multi-year targets?  Yes  

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes   

Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan?  Yes  

Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers Partially 

Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP?  Partially 

Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 Outcomes  Partially 

Were the indicators communicated to the public?   Yes  
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Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames?  Partially 

* Section 26  Municipal Systems Act 2000 T2.5.1 

 

 

 

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

In terms of Section 51 of the Municipal Systems Act, a municipality must within its 

administrative and financial capacity establish and organize its administration in a manner 

that would enable the municipality to: 

• Be responsive to the needs of the local community; 

• facilitate a culture of public service and accountability amongst its staff; 

• be performance orientated and focused on the objects of local government set 

Out in section [52 of the Constitution and its developmental duties as required by section 153 

of the Constitution; 

• ensure that its political structures, political office bearers and managers and 

Other staff members align their roles and responsibilities with the priorities 

and objectives set out in the municipality’s integrated development plan; 

• establish clear relationships, and facilitate co-operation, co-ordination and 

communication, between its political structures and political office bearers and its 

administration; its political structures, political office bearers and administration and 

the local community; 

• organize its political structures, political] office bearers and administration in a 

flexible way in order to respond to changing priorities and circumstances; 

• perform its functions—through operationally effective and appropriate administrative 

units and mechanisms, including departments and other functional or business units; 

and when necessary, on a decentralized basis: 

• assign clear responsibilities for the management and co-ordination of these 

administrative units and mechanisms; 
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• hold the municipal manager accountable for the overall performance of the 

administration; 

• maximize efficiency of communication and decision-making within the administration; 

• Delegate responsibility to the most effective level within the administration: 

• Involve staff in management decisions as far as is practicable: and 

• provide an equitable, fair, open and non-discriminatory working environment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD 

FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY 

Richtersveld Municipality’s anti-corruption and fraud preventative measures include: 

• Continuous promotion of an ethical culture 

• Ongoing staff training 

• Implementation of a Policy on Fraud and Anti-corruption 

• Provision of effective security measures at municipal buildings 

 Procedures of employee vetting before appointment 

 The exclusion of politicians from procurement processes, 

 Internal audit review of processes and adherence to process, 

 The establishment of a Disciplinary Board 

 The municipality displays a culture of zero-tolerance towards fraud and corruption and 

takes immediate action against fraudulent and corruptive actions. 

 The Municipality forms part of the District Audit Committee ( Shared Service) 
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2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

 

 

OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

The MFMA, Section 110-119, the Supply Chain Management Regulations 2005 and relevant 

MFMA Circulars set out required processes and guidance manuals to help ensure that SCM 

arrangements provide appropriate goods and services, offer best value for money and 

minimize the opportunities for fraud and corruption. 

The Richtersveld Municipality adopted a Supply Chain Management Policy, based on the 

model prescribed by National Treasury. Implementation of the policy ensures that legal 

requirements are met. Certain areas of underperformance were highlighted as risks and 

remedial action were taken and implemented. 

The municipality have Bid Specification, Bid Evaluation and Bid Adjudication Committees to 

ensure that fair and just supply chain processes and outcomes are achieved. Notwithstanding 

these committee there was a number of challenges on the functioning of these committees 

due to lack of skills transfers and absence of some senior management. The municipality 

made use of Senior Managers from NDM to assist in the Adjudication Committee  

 

2.9 BY-LAWS 

 

No new by-laws were being introduced or adopted through the Financial Year. 

COMMENT ON BY-LAWS: MSA 2000 S11 (3) (m) provides municipal councils with the 

legislative authority to pass and implement by-laws for the betterment of the community 

within the terms of the legislation. 

 

2.10 WEBSITES  

 

Municipal Website : Content & Currency of Material 

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website 
Yes/No 

Publishing 
Date 

Annual and  adjustment  budgets  and  all  budget  related  documents  Yes   
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All  budget  related  policies Yes   

Annual report  Yes   

All  performance  agreements  for  employees  appointed  as  per  S57  
of  MSA Yes   

All service delivery agreements Yes   

All long-term borrowing contracts No   

All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value Yes   

An information statement containing a list of assets over prescribed 
value, as indicated in the asset management policy of the municipality 
that was approved by council, that have been disposed of in terms of 

section 14(2) or (4) of the MFMA during the previous quarter 

No 

  

  

  

  

Contracts to which section 33(1) and (3) apply No   

Private-public partnership agreements referred to in section N/A   

All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52(d) No   

Any other documentation that must be placed on the website in terms 
of this Act or any other applicable legislation, or as may be prescribed 

(see section 4 of the guidance document)  

Yes 
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CHAPTER 3 – SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I) 

 

INTRODUCTION  

 

The vision of Richtersveld Municipality is that the municipality will continuously strive to 

develop all the resources of the Richtersveld, including its natural, cultural and human 

resource, in a manner that is sustainable and benefits the people of the region so that their 

future will be secure. Our mission reads that Richtersveld Municipality will try to maintain 

optimal standards of professional practice leading to the highest possible quality of service 

delivery. To provide and render direct services, support and advocacy for customers, 

stakeholders and employees involved in service delivery and thus the objective of the 

municipality is to speed up effective and sustainable service delivery within our municipality. 

The key performance areas of is to ensure the delivery of basic services to the communities. 

By addressing the backlog within the communities through the construction of new 

infrastructure, Richtersveld municipality also aims to create the maximum job opportunities 

for the unemployed based on the EPWP principles. Richtersveld municipality facilitate and 

implemented varies projects during the past financial year. 

The municipality has been able to achieve its objectives of creating jobs on all its 

infrastructure projects over that past financial year. 

 

The Municipality is currently using a complaints register and job card system to deals with 

complaints and on reporting for services. One of the biggest challenges has to do with the 

sewer system and the fact that not all septic tanks are being constructed to the Municipal 

standard. Another challenge in relation to sewer service is load shedding and or maintenance 

by Eskom due to the power failure or power cuts to pump stations, and this cause to drainage 

spillages and overflow of drains into streets.  

 

The same happen to water provision as all the pumps are running on electrical supplies. 
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COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES 

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; 

and housing services; and a summary of free basic services. 

INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES 

The provision of basic services within the municipal area is mainly informed by the public 

consultation to develop firstly the Five Year IDP and the annual review of the IDP. The annual 

review of the IDP focus on the continued relevance of identified community needs and 

applicable municipal strategies to address these needs. In the context of basic services the 

following strategies guide development planning and response. Richtersveld  municipality 

liaise and collaborates with either the District Municipality ,neighbouring municipalities 

Provincial/National government to assist in funding  its different programs its projects. The 

funding/support provided are either I the forms of supporting the development of sector plans 

and/or the provision of specific grants to fund projects whose competencies fall outside the 

direct mandate of municipalities. The provision of basic services covers two categories; 

enabled residents/households registered to pay for services as per municipality Promun 

system and residents/households registered on our Indigent Register whom requires a level 

of subsidiary support to access some level of basic service.  

Error! Not a valid link. 



  

Municipality | CHAPTER 3 – SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I) 62 

  

3.1.  WATER PROVISION 

INTRODUCTION TO WATER PROVISION 

Port Nolloth 

Richtersveld Municipality still has the challenge in Port Nolloth where the demand for water is 

increasing and the municipality cannot deliver. The feasibility study and WCWDM plan  for 

the Desalination plants are completed but the Department of Water Affairs still wants the 

municipality to either co-fund the project or find another funder to co-fund the project. The 

municipality is currently implementing water shedding during the night by cutting supply to the 

community and increasing dam levels.  

Lekkersing and Eksteenfontein  

In Lekkersing we are also experiencing a shortage of water as the water resources within the 

town are limited to only two (2) boreholes. The existing boreholes in Lekkersing are 

exhausted and new water resources must be looked at, our IDP section has identified this in 

the reviewed IDP and thus the feasibility studies will commence when funding is acquired. A 

study must be done to investigate if any other resources in the area are available. 

Sanddrift and Kuboes  

Maintenance is done as required. Maintenance is minimal due to the infrastructure being 

relatively new but after an investigation it was found that the old reservoir has structural 

problems in both towns. The water demand is however met by means of extracting water 

from the Orange River.  

COMMENT ON WATER USE BY SECTOR: 

Alexander Bay Pipeline  

A feasibility study was done to investigate the most feasible option for bulk water services in 

Port Nolloth. A total of six options were considered and council supported the 77km pipeline 

from Alexanderbay to Port Nolloth option. The Implementation Readiness Study still needs to 

be conducted. 

Water services 

Richtersveld Municipality is an accredited Water Services Authority in terms of the National 

Water Act (Act 36 of 1998) and provides potable water to Lekkersing, Eksteenfontein and 

Port Nolloth.  LOR provides back up of  fresh water for Sanddrift in the case where 

breakdowns occur. Alexkor RMC JV provides also fresh water for Alexanderbay and Port 

Nolloth. All towns do not have sufficient water sources except Alexanderbay and Sanddrift. In 

Port Nolloth where the water source is under ever increasing pressure due to numerous 

residential developments and holidaymakers, there is a process underway to build a 1,5mega 

litre desalination plant in conjunction with DWA & Sanitation.  
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Richtersveld Municipality is working closely with DWA & Sanitation to improve the Blue & 

Green Drop Status. To qualify for a Blue Drop Status, the water quality management system 

has to be between 96% and 100%. All efforts will be put in place to ensure that there is 

improvement on the status and to restore the quality of water 

High water losses still remain a challenge and council need to explore ways in which to 

improve this situation as it also leads to revenue losses. During the public participation of the 

IDP process it became evident that the communities in Eksteenfontein, Kuboes and 

Lekkersing insisted that the municipality prioritised the supply of water to their respective 

towns.   

Richtersveld Municipality has approved a Water Services Development Plan (WSDP) in 2010 

which is one of the sector plans of this IDP. The WSDP describes the future plans to secure 

water sources and entails the development of more boreholes, recycling of waste water 

effluent, desalination of possibly groundwater and seawater as the last and most expensive 

option. Proper planning and the achievement of the goals and targets determined in the 

WSDP will allow Council to meet their strategic objectives of providing quality basic services. 

Sufficient water sources and proper infrastructure for water provision is a fundamental 

requirement for economic growth and development facilitation.  

Diamond mining can be regarded is one of the largest industrial water users in the 

Richtersveld municipal area but the main water users still remain households for domestic 

purposes, schools and agricultural activities for irrigation purposes. Domestic household 

usage normally peaks in the December holidays in Port Nolloth which is becoming an 

increasing challenge for the municipality. All water infrastructure needs to accommodate this 

peak period. It has now become a norm over the last couple of years to institute and strictly 

enforce water restrictions especially in this coastal town. 
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COMMENT ON WATER SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL: 

1. We are currently still having the challenge where our water demand is more than what we 

as a municipality can provide. A feasibility study was done to investigate the most feasible 

option for bulk water services in Port Nolloth. A total of six options were considered and 

council supported the 77km pipeline from Alexanderbaai to Port Nolloth option. The 

Implementation Readiness Study still needs to be conducted.  

2. The upgrading of the freshwater pipeline from Baken to Kuboes is currently under 

construction. This project will reduce the pipe bursts along the route, increase the treated 

water storage capacity and upgrade the treatment facility. Currently there are water 

restrictions in place to preserve the one and only usable borehole in Kuboes. 

3. Sanddrift has a water treatment facility, but they are struggling with water pressure at the 

higher areas. The infrastructure to mitigate the problem has been installed, but the operation 

is still a challenge.  

4. Lekkersing still has water restrictions. The community make use one strong borehole 

supported by a another which does not have a very high yield. Two other boreholes were 

equipped, but the water quality have a high salinity content which is not recommended for 
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long duration human consumption. Desalination of these boreholes needs to be done or new 

boreholes needs to be drilled to supplement the current ones. 

5. The water situation in Eksteenfontein is favourable. Eksteenfontein only makes use of 

boreholes, but currently the yield meets the demand. No water restrictions are in place.  
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3.2 WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISION 

 

INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION 

Port Nolloth – Maintenance is done as and when required but our biggest challenge is the 

existing Waste Water Treatment Works that is not fully operational. Only 5 of the nine 

oxidation ponds are currently functional and during the holiday seasons it tends to overflow 

which is a health risk. The WWTW is currently  not fenced as a result of vandalism. Was 

fenced via MIG, this is also a health and security risk but these challenges are addressed in 

the feasibility studies of the WWTW that was submitted to Department of Environmental 

Affairs. Our green drop scores will also improve when these challenges are met and the new 

Operation & Maintenance plan are in place.. 

Eksteenfontein, Kuboes, Lekkersing & Sanddrift – In these four towns there is no sewer bulk 

infrastructure only septic drains and V.I.P toilets. Septic tanks are emptied via our “honey 

suckers” and are dumped in a designated area. Our current challenge is the maintenance of 

the honey suckers which is done weekly and spare parts or tyres are not always available. 

We do not have any WWTW and this non-compliance of our O&M plan as well as the 

feasibility studies conducted. A more detailed description is given under capital project.
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COMMENT ON SANITATION SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL: 

The current upgrading of oxidation ponds are being funded by the MIG. Ongoing process as 

budget allows. Severe pressure exist in respect of emptying of septic tanks because of a 

shortage of operational ready honeysucker. The constant loadshedding and Eskom 

maintenace schedules resukts in the overflowing of pumpstations (electric driven) 

 

 

3.3  ELECTRICITY 

 

INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY 

Port Nolloth 

The bulk infrastructure is in a very poor condition and maintenance is done a regular basis. 

We are currently experiencing problems with the infrastructure to the affect that households 

are without electricity two/three days. The main substation in Fifth Street needs urgent 

maintenance as it is the substation that provides electricity for the whole of Port Nolloth. failed 

to upgrade the municipalities supply point. The municipality intends to start this projects as 

soon as we receive an allocation from department. No allocation for next financial year. The 

appointment of a qualified electrician remains a crucial matter for this department  

Eksteenfontein, Kuboes, Lekkersing & Sanddrift, Sizamile 

ESKOM provides electricity to these four towns, but the municipality do assist them if any 

assistance if needed 

Note: Recent legislation includes the Electricity Amendment Acts 1989; 1994; 1995; and the 

Electricity Regulation -Act 20 

ELECTRICITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL: 

The municipality is only providing electricity to Port Nolloth with the exception of Sizamile. 

The network is under extreme pressure, however with no funds to provide for this necessary 

upgrades. The municipality did also not receive any capital allocation from DORA for 

electrification for the year. The municipality will have to look at a refurbishment program for its 

network as there is sections in the network that is very old and are critical although stable. 

The natural environment plays a crucial role in the longevity of infrastructure . Infrastructure 

more susceptible to erosion shortening lifespan. 
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3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE: REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSAL, 

STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)  

 

INTRODUCTION TO WASTE MANAGEMENT 

The municipality provides a weekly collection service to all its community by means of a rear 

end loader truck. The waste gets disposed of at the landfill site outside town. The municipality 

has a plan to upgrade the site to a recycling facility; the site is currently in a bad state and will 

need huge capital investment to achieve the plan of a recycling site. 

 
Landfill Sites

Balance 1 July 22 811 992    

Contribution for the year 2 950 049      

Change in Provision for Rehabilitation Cost 7 965 779      

Total provision 30 June 33 727 820    

Less: Transfer of Current Portion to Current Provisions - Note 13 -                   

Balance 30 June 33 727 820     

The satellite towns waste is collected by use of a flatbed truck fitted with a cage, the waste 

sites are small and not organised and the municipality plans to establish transfer sites as a 

means to increase the viability of a recycling site in Port Nolloth. 
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WASTE MANGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL: 

The municipality has had little break down hours, the only times the services interrupted was 

due to religious public holidays. Whenever mechanical breakdowns occurred, the service was 

rendered through alternative transport. 

The landfill site when managed better has the capacity to serve the area for another ten 

years, this together with implementation of a recycling program will ensure that the 

municipality can use the site for longer than we planned. 
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COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT   

3.7 ROADS 

INTRODUCTION TO ROADS 

The Richtersveld Municipality has developed an Integrated Transport Plan (ITP) assisted by 

the  Dept Transport, Safety & Liaison in the Province which was adopted by Council but 

cannot be rolled out due to funding. 

Port Nolloth 

Maintenance of gravel roads is a challenge due to that the municipality does not have a 

grader. The municipality needs to budget for the purchase of a grader. Storm water is a 

challenge in certain areas. 

Eksteenfontein 

Maintenance of gravel roads is a challenge because there is no grader in Eksteenfontein. 

The Department of Public Works and Roads are doing maintenance on these roads as 

requested.  

Kuboes 

Maintenance of gravel roads is a challenge because there is no grader in Kuboes.  LOR mine 

sometimes assist with the grading of these roads.  

Lekkersing 

Maintenance of gravel roads is a challenge because there is no grader in Lekkersing. 

Numerous requests were done to The Department of Public Works and Roads to do 

maintenance on the roads in Lekkersing but assistance is minimal, no scheduled 

maintenance. 

Sanddrift 

Maintenance of gravel roads is a challenge because there is no grader in Sanddrift. LOR 

does sometimes assist with the grading of these roads. The infrastructure department has 

started with the process to upgrade the gravel roads – internal roads- funding from MIG
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 THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL: 

PAVING OF GRAVEL ROADS IN MUNICIPAL AREA 

The completion of the low water bridge in Lekkersing were completed in July 2017. This 

upgrading entailed following works: 

1. Preparation of road surface including excavations, importing materials, compacting 

materials and finishing layer works. 

2. Installation of interlocking pavers including 30mm sand bed. 

3. Installation of storm water structures to channel water to existing storm water 

infrastructure. 

4. Installation of kerbs. 

5. Construction of speed humps  

6. Installation of road signs 

The design of the work was according to standards of maximum labour intensive construction 

methods (EPWP)
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3.9 WASTE WATER (STORMWATER DRAINAGE) 

INTRODUCTION TO STORMWATER DRAINAGE 

Due to the fact that the municipality is a low rain fall area the town planners did not 

concentrate on storm water management. The only places where there is some type of storm 

water management is on one section of Kus Weg. The town has localised ponding that 

occurs when it rains due to this fact. The municipality use the honey sucker to dry these 

areas after the rains has past 

 

 PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE OVERALL: 

 

The storm water system had break downs in the system due to the fact that it’s under 

designed and can’t perform under the flash floods characterized with the climate of the area. 

The road integrity in the main road is compromised due to the effects of pooling caused by a 

lack of storm water infrastructure   
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COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT  

 

This component includes: planning; and local economic development. 

 

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

 

The planning of the town is not well thought off and is technically not sound. The town 

planning is synonymous with narrow streets and clustered residential areas.  The new 

developments that where established after the year 2000 are well designed and planned. The 

lack of master plans remains a challenge 

 

The challenges presented mainly results from antiquated infrastructure, lack of resources. 

The prevalence of numerous spaza shops are also presenting challenges. There is not 

sufficient infrastructure, unwanted loitering elements, non- registration, not abiding to health 

and safety requisites 

3.10 PLANNING 

 

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING 

 THE PERFORMANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANNING OVERALL: 

The municipality is currently in the process of redesigning the town and implementing bylaws 

and policies to regulate the planning process. The municipality formed part of the planning 

tribunal of the district municipality due to the fact that the municipality does not have a 

qualified town planner or a fully-fledged planning department.  The regulations applicable to 

guest houses are also being work shopped with the community to ensure compliance and the 

formulation of a policy that will cover the local conditions.
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3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES) 

 

INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT 

For the purpose of obtaining goods and services the Richtersveld Municipality is committed to 

procure locally insofar as possible to ensure that we contribute towards local economic 

development and to grow emerging business or entrants to the market. 

Focus Area KPI Annual Targets Responsibl

e 

Departmen

t 

Potential Risks Updated 

comments 

Enhanced 

Participation 

of 

entrepreneur

s in the 

mainstream 

economy 

Facilitate the 

development 

of SMME’s 

20 LED  Despondency 

from 

Entrepreneurs   

 Access to 

funding for 

entrepreneurs 

Lack of 

interest in 

establishin

g Forums. 

 Establishmen

t of co-

operatives 

20 Manage

r: 

IDP/LED 

 Securing the 

right mix of 

people to work 

together in co-

operatives 

 Cumbersome 

processes to 

access the co-

operative grant 

from DTI 

 Limited 

economic 

opportunities 

for co-

operatives  

100% 

Establishme

nt of 

adequate 

capacity for 

LED 

Establishmen

t of a 

functional 

LED 

100% 

Functionalit

y of the 

department 

  Funding from 

IDC  Financial 

administration 

& logistical 

arrangements 

LED 

Agency 

was 

establishe

d, but was 
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of a municipal 

entity  

not 

functional. 

Explore 

alternative 

industries for 

fishing 

communities 

Facilitate the 

implementatio

n of 

aquaculture 

initiatives 

1 project   Limited land 

available in 

coastal 

communities  

 Partnerships 

with 

developers that 

know the 

aquaculture 

industry 

 

Facilitate 

transformatio

n in the 

Tourism 

industry 

Review of the 

RVM Tourism 

Development 

Framework & 

develop 

Strategy 

Updated 

strategic 

plan for 

tourism in 

Richtersvel

d municipal 

area 

  Effective 

partnerships 

with tourism 

authorities and 

product owners  

 in the area  

 Seasonality of 

the tourism 

industry 

 Global 

recession 

Developed 

and 

finalise 

Provincial 

Tourism 

strategy 

Facilitate 

transformatio

n in the 

Agriculture 

Industry 

Facilitate the 

distribution of 

commonage 

land to 

emerging 

farmers 

3 emerging 

farming 

projects 

Manage

r: 

IDP/LED 

 Partnerships 

with 

commercial 

farmers  

Declining 

agriculture 

industry 

 Access to 

funding and 

farms for 

emerging 

farmers 

 Access to 

sustainable 

markets 

Need for 

land audit 
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COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES  

This component includes: libraries and archives; museums arts and galleries; community 

halls; cemeteries and crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres. 

INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES 

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER (THEATRES, ZOOS, ETC 

There are community halls in all six towns in the Richtersveld area for weddings, meetings 

and other   functions. There`s also libraries in every town for the use of scholars and for the 

general public with internet facilities. There is an existing museum in Port Nolloth as well as 

Alexander Bay, Eksteenfontein and the community is busy with the establishment of one in 

Kuboes. 

 

 

 

 

 

3.52 LIBRARIES; ARCHIEVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER 

(THEATRES, ZOOS, ETC) 

 

INTRODUCTION TO LIBRARIES; ARCHIEVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY 

FACILITIES 

An amount of R620 000 was transferred by the Department of Sports, Arts and Culture for 

the development of libraries, but also to build the capacity of library staff.  
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3.55 CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS 

 

INTRODUCTION TO CEMETORIES & CREMATORIUMS 

The municipality has four cemeteries in Port Nolloth and one in each of its four satellite 

towns.  

A cemetery roving team was established during the year to improve service delivery to the 

community and providing an environment conducive for burial ceremonies.   

 

 

COMPONENT F: HEALTH 

This component includes: clinics; ambulance services; and health inspections. 

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH 

Health is not a function of the Municipality, but we try to support as far as possible the 

programs and try to intervene where ever possible. The CHC  Port Nolloth has been opened 

and became operational. The clininc and hospital have been relocated to CHC. Health 

services in the Municipality are provided by the Provincial Department of Health. The 

following health facilities are found in the Municipal Area: 

Port Nolloth CHC 

Provincial Community Health Care facilities are in Kuboes, Sanddrift, Lekkersing, 

Eksteenfontein and Port Nolloth. Manpower at Community Health Facilities is a source of 

concern as well as the lack of emergency services staff/paramedics. A new health care 

facility (hospital) is currently in use. 
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3.64  HEALTH INSPECTION; FOOD AND ABBATOIR LICENSING AND INSPECTION; ETC 

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INSPECTIONS; FOOD AND ABATTOIR LICENCING AND 

INSPECTIONS, ETC 

Municipal Health services is a fundamental public health service, which focus and affects the 

wellbeing of the whole population. It applies preventative health practices to sustain healthy 

communities and reduce illnesses associated with environmental factors.  

Door to door awareness is conducted on a regular basis across various communities in the 

Richtersveld, with the ultimate goal to eliminate and mitigate health related issues/challenges. 

This function is represented by the Namakwa District Municipality 

Food premises  

Regular monitoring of food premises is conducted to ensure compliance to relevant 

legislation and standards. Shortcomings are communicated to business owners and some of 

the residential businesses do not comply with regulations in most aspects. Evaluation of food 

premises is conducted on a regular basis; in order to enforce relevant legislation i.e. 

regulation 962 and Certificates of Acceptability are issued to complying business owners. 

Health and hygiene education is regularly conducted at the restaurants and shops to promote 

provisions of health standard. 
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3.66 FIRE 

INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SERVICES 

No formal fire services are available. The Municipality has trained staff who deal with fire 

services on an adhoc basis. Lack of Equipment is also a huge concern and we are mainly 

dependent on the District Municipality to assist with Disaster Management. 

INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, 

CONTROL OF PUBLIC NUISANCES, ETC 

Functional Disaster Management Centre 

Richtersveld Municipality does not have a functional disaster management centre. Disaster 

management, although very challenging, has improved and Richtersveld Municipality has 

implemented a computerized safety tracking system for all its fisher folk to assist in the event 

of distress whilst at sea. 

Currently the Richtersveld Municipality is supported by the Namakwa District municipality and 

a Disaster Management Forum is established at a district level. 

Richtersveld Municipality have an adopted disaster management plan but lacks resources for 

implementation such as fire station, trained staff and other equipment to prompt response. 

The Disaster management centre at a district level is functional. A disaster management 

framework is in place. Some of the disaster management plans are finalised, but needs to be 

reviewed  as we are confronted by new challenges such as  climate change resulting in 

tsunami’s and natural disasters such as droughts.
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CHAPTER 4 – ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE  

(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART II)  

INTRODUCTION 

The Richtersveld Municipality recognises the necessity in developing the skills of both 

councillors and personnel. The Workplace Skills plan (WSP) was compiled and approved by 

Council in order to respond to this need. The Municipality however, in terms of the Skills 

Development Act, do its utmost best to comply with this competency. Performance 

Managements Contracts was signed between the Municipal Manager / Mayor and the Senior 

Managers. The Task Job Evaluation Committee was established and the Job Evaluation 

process was completed. 

The Municipality is now in the process of developing a Health and Safety Committee, which 

will handle injury on duties as well as all the other health and safety issues. We have very 

little injury on duty complaints, and much more sick leave are being taken by employees. All 

injury on duty records are kept in the Human Resources Office. The sick leave forms are also 

captured and filed in the office of the Human Resources. We make use of Private Doctors for 

Injury on duty examinations and also for occupational health check-ups. 

 

EMPLOYMENT EQUITY 

The employment equity plan was submitted to the Department of Labour. The Employment 

Equity Report that must be submitted on a two-year basis, was submitted to: 

Employment Equity Registry 

The Department of Labour 

Private Bag X117 

PRETORIA  

0001 

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 

It is crucial that the Municipality should try to develop the skills of both councilors and 

personnel. The Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) was compiled and approved by Council. The 

WSP was also submitted to LGSETA. The Municipality must however in terms of the Skills 

Development Act do its utmost best to comply with this competency. 
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PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

Performance Management Contracts are being signed between the Managers and the 

Municipal Manager/ Mayor. 

 

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL 

A C I W A C I W Male Female

Top 

management
0 1 0 1

Senior 

management
0 1 1 0 0 0 2

Professionall

y qualified 

and 

experienced 

specialists 

and mid-

management

3 2 1 0 0 11 0 1 0 0 18

Skilled 

technical 

and 

academicall

y qualified 

workers, 

junior 

management

, 

supervisors, 

foremen, and 

superintende

nts

7 0 . 7

Semi-skilled 

and 

discretionary 

decision 

making

0 2 1 16 0 0 0 20

Unskilled 

and defined 

decision 

making

8 44 0 8 0 0 39

TOTAL 

PERMANEN

T

11 50 1 0 2 35 1 0 0 100

Temporary 

employees
2 4 6

GRAND 

TOTAL 11 52 1 2 39 1 0 0 106

Occupati

onal 

Levels

Male Female Foreign Nationals
Total
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4.2 POLICIES 

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) 

SERVICES 

Maintenance of the network and software support is done on a daily basis. Training to end 

users is done as and when required. An outstanding challenge is the management of ICT 

assets that will be addressed before the end of the financial year.  

The determination of IT requirements is also done regularly.  The following IT policies had 

been reviewed and approved by council.  

1. Information Technology 

2. Risk Register Policy 

3. Firewall Policy 

4. Patch Management Policy 

5. Database Policy 

6. Environmental Policy 

7. Network Operations Policy 

8. Disaster Recovery Plan Policy 

9. Systems Acquisition Policy 

10. Physical Access to IT environment Policy 

 

SALGA assisted us with the development of an IT Security policy. 
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CHAPTER 5 – FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

INTRODUCTION 

Chapter 5 contains information regarding financial performance and highlights specific 

accomplishments. The chapter comprises of three components: 

 Component A: Statement of Financial Performance 

 Component B: Spending Against Capital Budget 

 Component C: Other Financial Matters 

The application of sound financial management principles in Richtersveld Municipality’s is 

essential and critical to ensure that the municipality remains financially viable and that 

municipal services are provided sustainably, economically and equitably to all communities 

within the Richtersveld Municipal Jurisdiction. 

The credit control and debt collection was neglected in the past.  Stronger credit control and 

debt collection measures should be implemented.  From the statement of Financial 

Performance in the annual Financial Statements it can be seen that most of the actual 

service charges were less than budgeted for. The municipality’s officials and council must 

embark on implementing a range of revenue collection mechanisms to optimize the collection 

of debt owed by consumers. 

The main challenges experienced during 2020/21 financial year can be summarized as 

follows: 

- Ageing and poorly maintained water, roads and electricity infrastructure 

- Unexpected expenditure as a result of breakdowns, maintenance etc has led to an 

overspending of budget  

- As a result of insufficient credit control mechanisms there was an under collection in 

service charges and property rates i.e. Taxation: 61.35% against budgeted,: 96.65 

against budgeted 
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COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5.1 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
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Notes 2021 2020

R R

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 63 155 927      59 516 665      

Taxation Revenue 20 070 821      19 593 640      

Property Rates 19 20 070 821      19 593 640      

Transfer Revenue 37 370 337      30 220 637      

Government Grants and Subsidies 20 36 793 657      29 161 740      

Public Contributions and Donations 21 576 680           576 680           

Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment -                     482 217           

Other Revenue 5 714 769        9 702 388        

Actuarial Gains 11 83 715             267 524           

Availability Charges 22 3 518 536        3 519 761        

Fines. Penalties and Forfeits 27 300             37 100             

Interest Earned - Non-exchange Transactions 2 085 219        5 878 003        

Revenue from Exchange Transactions 25 848 593      23 844 008      

Service Charges 24 21 163 009      19 511 524      

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services  25 630 423           1 071 069        

Rent on Land 26 404 649           393 774           

Rental from Fixed Assets 27 276 361           246 079           

Interest Earned - External Investments 28 142 350           168 975           

Interest Earned - Exchange Transactions 29 3 098 238        2 298 393        

Licences and Permits 23 7 537              4 420              

Agency Services 90 799             66 769             

Operational Revenue 30 35 226             83 005             

Total Revenue 89 004 520      83 360 674      

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs 31 (30 130 510)     (28 866 866)     

Remuneration of Councillors 32 (2 758 889)       (2 489 136)       

Bad Debts Written Off (916 791)          (2 112 995)       

Contracted Services 33 (5 508 613)       (4 421 402)       

Depreciation and Amortisation 34 (10 818 883)     (9 433 488)       

Actuarial Losses 11 (17 055)            -                     

Finance Costs 35 (7 148 725)       (3 164 502)       

Bulk Purchases 36 (16 152 227)     (14 822 550)     

Inventory Consumed 5 (2 166 774)       (1 024 081)       

Operating Leases (1 607 202)       (1 923 689)       

Operational Costs 37 (8 831 372)       (7 951 657)       

Total Expenditure (86 057 039)     (76 210 367)     

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 2 947 481        7 150 306        

Inventories:  (Write-down)/Reversal of Write-down to Net 

Realisable Value 11 -                     -                     

Reversal of Impairment Loss/(Impairment Loss) on Receivables 38 (16 482 836)     (22 199 213)     

Gains/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 39 (213 349)          (202 496)          

Reversal of Impairment Loss/(Impairment Loss) on Fixed Assets 40 -                     -                     

Water Losses 41 (133 166)          (138 757)          

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (13 881 870)     (15 390 159)     

RICHTERSVELD MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
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5.2 GRANTS 

 

COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS: 

Operational Grants:  

 Received R23 792 274 

 Expenditure R23 936 820 

Capital Grants: 

 Received R17 393 048 

 Expenditure R12 856 838 

COMMENT ON CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND GRANTS RECEIVED FROM OTHER 
SOURCES:  

Error! Not a valid link. 

 

Grant Description Balance Correction Restated Contributions Interest Repaid Operating Capital Balance

30 June 2020 of Error Balance during the year on Investments to Expenditure Expenditure 30 June 2021

30 June 2020 National during the year during the year

Revenue Transferred Transferred

Fund to Revenue to Revenue

National Government Grants

Equitable Share -                      -                      -                      18 383 751       -                      -                      (18 383 751)      -                      -                      

Finance Management Grant -                      -                      -                      2 800 000        -                      (2 800 000)       -                      

Municipal Infrastructure Grant 1 280 751        -                      1 280 751        5 531 000        (1 280 751)       (1 474 613)       4 056 387        

Expanded Public Works Programme 

Integrated Grant -                      -                      -                      1 000 000        (1 000 000)       -                      

Municipal Disaster Relief Grant -                      -                      -                      2 315 000        (452 952)          (1 775 739)       86 309             

Water Services Infrastructure Grant 2 093               -                      2 093               10 000 000       (9 566 529)       435 563           

Total National Government Grants 1 282 844        -                      1 282 844        40 029 751       -                      (1 280 751)       (22 636 703)      (12 816 882)      4 578 259        

Provincial Government Grants

Libraries, Archives and Museums 246 613           -                      246 613           620 000           -                      (764 546)          (39 956)            62 111             

Economic Development and Tourism -                      -                      -                      500 000           -                      (500 000)          -                      

Total Provincial Government Grants 246 613           -                      246 613           1 120 000        -                      -                      (1 264 546)       (39 956)            62 111             

Other Grant Providers

Alexkor 56 759             -                      56 759             -                      56 759             

Construction, Education and Training 

SETA -                      -                      -                      35 571             (35 571)            -                      -                      

Total Other Grant Providers 56 759             -                      56 759             35 571             -                      -                      (35 571)            -                      56 759             

Total Grants 1 586 216        -                      1 586 216        41 185 322       -                      (1 280 751)       (23 936 820)      (12 856 838)      4 697 129        

APPENDIX D

RICHTERSVELD MUNICIPALITY

DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 56 OF 2003

 

 

5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT 
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INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT 

The utilization and management of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property, 

Intangible Assets and Agricultural Assets is the prime mechanism by which the Municipality 

can fulfil its constitutional mandates for: 

- Delivery of sustainable services 

- Social and economic development 

- Promoting safe and healthy environments and 

- Fulfilling the basis needs to the community. 

As trustees on behalf of the local community, the Municipality has a legislative and moral 

obligation to ensure it implements policies to safeguard the monetary value and future service 

provision invested in assets. 

The policy for the management of Assets deals with the Municipal rules required to ensure 

the enforcement of appropriate stewardship of assets.  Stewardship has two components 

being the: 

- Financial administration by the Chief Financial Officer; 

- Physical administration by relevant managers. 

Statutory provisions are being implemented to protect public property against arbitrary and 

inappropriate management or disposal by local Government.  Accounting standards have 

been approved by the Accounting Standards Board to ensure the appropriate financial 

treatment for Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property, Intangible Assets and 

Agricultural Assets. 

The requirements of these accounting standards include: 

- The compilation of asset registers covering all assets controlled by the Municipality. 

- Accounting treatment for the acquisition, disposal, recording and 

depreciation/amortization of assets. 

- The standard to which financial records must be maintained to comply with the new 

accounting standards. 
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COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET  

Water KUBOES BULK WATER SUPPLY WSIG

Water PORT NOLLOTH BULK WATER SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION OF WATER MAIN WSIG

Water REFURBISHMENT OF BOREHOLES WSIG

Sewerage REFURBISHMENT OF PUMPSTATION 6 - SIZAMILE WSIG

Building REHABILITATION OF CHALETS AND BRAAI FACILITIES DEDAT  

 

Single-year expenditure

Vote 1 - Ex ecutiv e and council –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 10                 

Vote 2 - Administration: Corporate –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 33                 

Vote 3 - Administration: Community –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 170               

Vote 4 - Financial Serv ices –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 49                 

Vote 5 - Infrastructure 17 321           1 975             19 296           10 960           –                   8 336             57% 63% –                 –                 –                 7 024             

Capital single-year expenditure            17 321              1 975            19 296            10 960                     –  8 336             57% 63%                   –                    –                    –               7 286 

Total Capital Expenditure - Vote 17 321           1 975             19 296           10 960           –                   8 336             57% 63% –                 –                 –                 7 286             
- -

Capital Expenditure - Standard

Governance and administration –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 262               

Ex ecutiv e and council –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 30                 

Finance and administration –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 232               

Internal audit –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Community and public safety –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 0                   

Community  and social serv ices –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Sport and recreation –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 0                   

Public safety –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Housing –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Health –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Economic and environmental services –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Planning and dev elopment –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Road transport –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Env ironmental protection –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Trading services 17 321           1 975             19 296           10 960           –                   8 336             57% 63% –                 –                 –                 7 024             

Electricity –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 531               

Water 10 000           –                 10 000           –                 –                   10 000           0% 0% –                 –                 –                 4 678             

Waste w ater management 7 321             1 975             9 296             10 960           –                   (1 664)            118% 150% –                 –                 –                 1 815             

Waste management –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Other –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Total Capital Expenditure - Standard 17 321           1 975             19 296           10 960           –                   8 336             57% 63% –                 –                 –                 7 286             
- -

Funded by:

National Gov ernment 17 321           (90)                17 231           12 857           –                   4 374             75% 74% –                 –                 –                 7 286             

Prov incial Gov ernment –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

District Municipality –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Other transfers and grants –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Transfers recognised - capital 17 321           (90)                17 231           12 857           –                   4 374             75% 74% –                 –                 –                 7 286             

Public contributions & donations –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Borrowing –                 –                 –                 –                 –                   –                 –                 –                 –                 –                 

Internally generated funds –                 2 065             2 065             (1 897)            –                   3 962             -92% -92% –                 –                 –                 –                 

Total Capital Funding 17 321           1 975             19 296           10 960           –                   8 336             57% 63% –                 –                 –                 7 286              
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COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS 

5.5 CASH FLOW 

2021 2020

Notes R R

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts

Taxation 8 968 863        7 964 139        

Service Charges 22 744 987       17 734 489       

Other Revenue 3 386 194        2 473 708        

Government - Operating 20 777 820       21 668 692       

Government - Capital 19 126 751       5 033 951        

Interest 142 350           168 975           

Cash payments

Suppliers and Employees (57 092 068)      (43 698 210)      

Finance Charges (2 699 457)       (1 035 592)       

Net Cash from Operating Activities 44 15 355 440       10 310 152       

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (10 514 887)      (10 084 611)      

Net Cash from Investing Activities (10 514 887)      (10 084 611)      

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits 103 540           33 165             

Repayment of Borrowing (39 805)            (103 320)          

Net Cash from Financing Activities 63 735             (70 154)            

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

 EQUIVALENTS 4 904 288        155 387           

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 288 032           132 644           

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 45 5 192 320        288 032           

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

 EQUIVALENTS 4 904 287        155 388           

RICHTERSVELD MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
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5.6 BORROWINGAND INVESTMENTS 

  

INTRODUCTION TO BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS 

 

The municipality entered into a finance lease for Copier Machines in 20/21 

FINANCE LEASE 2020/2021 - Lead schedule

2021

REF NR MAKE SERIAL NUMBER LOCATION START DATE MATURITY DATE

1 IM350H1 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 25 683.07                      

2 IM350H1 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 25 683.07                      

3 IM350H1 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 25 683.07                      

4 IM350H1 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 25 683.07                      

5 IM550F 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 30 029.43                      

6 IMC3000 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 72 123.33                      

7 IMC3001 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 72 123.33                      

8 IMC2000 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 60 664.72                      

9 IMC2000 0 0 Feb-21 Jan-24 60 664.72                      

CLOSING BALANCE 398 337.81                    CLOSING BALANCE (PREVIOUSLY REPORTED) 461 141.94                    

 

 

 

No Investments were made during the year 
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5.7 GRAP COMPLIANCE 

 

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and 

are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise. 

 

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Finance 

Management Act (MFMA) and effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting 

Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting 

Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management 

Act, (Act No 56 of 2003). 

 

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP 

reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of 

GRAP 3 (Revised – April 2019) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the 

Accounting Standards Board. 

 

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied 

except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.  

 

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is 

permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP. 
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The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year’s 

financial statements, unless explicitly stated.  The details of any changes in accounting 

policies are explained in the relevant notes to the annual financial statements. 

 

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of 

GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to 

Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets where the 

acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.T5.13.1
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CHAPTER 6 – AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS 

Introduction 

Richtersveld Municipality received a Qualified opinion for the 20/21 Financian Year 

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR 0 

6.1 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORTS YEAR 0 (PREVIOUS YEAR)  

AUDIT OUTCOME REPORT- See Annexure  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMENTS ON MFMA SECTION 71 RESPONSIBILITIES: Section 71 of the MFMA 

requires municipalities to return a series of financial performance data to the National 

Treasury at specified intervals throughout the year. The Chief financial officer states that 

these data sets have been returned according to the reporting requirements/ with the 
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exception of those items and for those reasons given at Appendix S (delete ‘/…’ if not 

applicable). 

Signed (Chief financial Officer)………………………………………………………..... Dated                                                       



 

 

96 

 

GLOSSARY 

 

Accessibility 

indicators 

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services 

or outputs.  

 

Accountability 

documents 

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” 

reports on the matters under their control to Parliament and provincial 

legislatures as prescribed by the Constitution. This includes plans, 

budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.  

 

Activities The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the 

desired outputs and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities 

describe "what we do". 

 

Adequacy 

indicators 

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand. 

 

Annual Report A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the 

regulations set out in Section 121 of the Municipal Finance 

Management Act. Such a report must include annual financial 

statements as submitted to and approved by the Auditor-General. 

 

Approved Budget The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the 

Auditor General and approved by council or a provincial or national 

executive.  

 

Baseline Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when 

setting performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of 

performance recorded in a year prior to the planning period. 
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Basic municipal 

service 

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and 

reasonable quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not 

provided it may endanger the public health and safety or the 

environment.  

 

Budget year The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved – 

means a year ending on 30 June.  

 

 

Cost indicators The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of 

outputs.  

 

Distribution 

indicators 

The distribution of capacity to deliver services.  

 

 

Financial 

Statements 

Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of 

financial performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements 

and any other statements that may be prescribed. 

General Key 

performance 

indicators 

After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may 

prescribe general key performance indicators that are appropriate and 

applicable to local government generally.  

 

Impact The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty 

and creating jobs. 

 

Inputs All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of 

outputs. Inputs are "what we use to do the work". They include 

finances, personnel, equipment and buildings. 
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Integrated 

Development Plan 

(IDP) 

Set out municipal goals and development plans.  

National Key 

performance areas 

• Service delivery & infrastructure 

• Economic development  

• Municipal transformation and institutional development  

• Financial viability and management 

• Good governance and community participation  

 

Outcomes The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the 

consequence of achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate 

clearly to an institution's strategic goals and objectives set out in its 

plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to achieve". 

 

Outputs The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. 

Outputs may be defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is 

a concrete achievement (i.e. a product such as a passport, an action 

such as a presentation or immunization, or a service such as 

processing an application) that contributes to the achievement of a 

Key Result Area. 

 

 

Performance 

Indicator 

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to 

input, activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts.  An indicator is a type 

of information used to gauge the extent to 

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation 

delivered, service rendered) 

 

Performance 

Information 

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services 

and activities. Can also be used interchangeably with performance 
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measure.  

 

Performance 

Standards: 

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of 

performance that is generally accepted. Standards are informed by 

legislative requirements and service-level agreements. Performance 

standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe how well work must 

be done in terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to clarify the 

outputs and related activities of a job by describing what the required 

result should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided 

into indicators and the time factor. 

 

Performance 

Targets: 

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive 

to achieve. Performance Targets relate to current baselines and 

express a specific level of performance that a municipality aims to 

achieve within a given time period.  

 

Service Delivery 

Budget 

Implementation 

Plan 

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the 

municipality’s delivery of services; including projections of the revenue 

collected and operational and capital expenditure by vote for each 

month. Service delivery targets and performance indicators must also 

be included.  

 

Vote: One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is 

divided for appropriation of money for the different departments or 

functional areas of the municipality. The Vote specifies the total 

amount that is appropriated for the purpose of a specific department or 

functional area.  

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as: 

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is 

divided for the appropriation of money for the different departments or 

functional areas of the municipality; and 

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the 

purposes of the department or functional area concerned 
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